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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Plaza Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000 

November 3, 1981 

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
7920 Norfolk Avenue 
Bethesda, MD 20014 

Attention: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch 1 
Division of Licensing 

Gentlemen: 

AFW PUMP ENDURANCE TESTS 
NO. 2 UNIT 
SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 
DOCKET NO. 50-311 

PSE&G hereby submits, in the enclosure to this letter, the results of the 
48-hour endurance tests performed on the Auxiliary Feedwater Pumps 
pursuant to section 2.c(24)(c)(ii) of Facility Operating License DPR-75. 

Should you have any questions in this regard, do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

Enclosure 

CC Mr. Leif Norrholm 
Senior Resident Inspector 

Mr. Gary C. Meyer 
Licensing Project Manager 
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The Energy People 

Very truly yours, 
Cl 
~ 

/,E. A. Liden 
Manager - Nuclear Licensing 


